Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 4:01 PM

To: ‘Teo, Ericweihong'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; ‘Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa’; ‘Hor, Yinrul'; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — FBP5609D vs SLV1924U (Ol) on D.O.A.:
05/03/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June, 2020 3:07 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor,
Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — FBP5609D vs SLV1924U (Ol) on D.0.A.: 05/03/2020

AlG >

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

O|HL otM3I D AS3tEl HA|X|QL|CH AHS Qoz{H
HE oS GLTh



Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-06-17 15:07 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



